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Sophie Jordan

Sophie Jordan Consulting
PO Box 7200

Richmond VIC 3121

Request for Further Information, St Kevin’s College Glendalough

Dear Sophie,

We write with regard to your request for further information regarding Clause 52.17 in the City of Stonnington
Planning Scheme.

We confirm that all native vegetation on the St Kevin's Glendalough campus proposed for removal has been
cultivated, is not naturally occurring on the site and is not of Victorian origin. Native vegetation proposed for removal
include the genera Brachychiton, Agonis, Syzygium and Callistemon cv. Specifically, the trees proposed for removal
are numbered within the supplied report as 95, 96, 98, 99 and 100. All other vegetation proposed for removal is of
exotic origin. We therefore consider that an exemption should be granted as per the table in the above clause.

Should you have any queries relating to this statement please do not hesitate to contact us on 1300 272 671.

Regards

Justin Herbert
Consulting Arborist
B. App. Sci. (Hort.), Dip. App. Sci. (Hort.), AQF Level 7
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